

MILLER STRATVERT

LAW OFFICES

Ranne B. Miller
Alice T. Lorenz
Stephen M. Williams
Stephan M. Vidmar
Seth V. Bingham
James B. Collins
Timothy R. Briggs
Rudolph Lucero
Deborah A. Solove
Gary L. Gordon
Lawrence R. White
Virginia Anderman
Marte D. Lightstone
J. Scott Hall
Thomas R. Mack

Thomas M. Domme
Ruth O. Pregoner
James J. Widland
Bradley D. Tepper
Robin A. Goble
James R. Wood
Dana M. Kyle
Kirk R. Allen
Ruth Fuess
H. Brook Laskey
Paula G. Maynes
M. Dylan O'Reilly
Jennifer D. Hall
Todd A. Schwarz
Nell Graham Sale

Scott P. Hatcher
Ann M. Conway
Randall J. McDonald
Robert H. Clark
Richard L. Alvidrez
Kelsey D. Green
Marcy Baysinger
Matthew S. Rappaport
Karen E. Wootton
Nicole V. Strauser
Deron B. Knoner
Charlotte Lamont
T. Aaron Garrett
Rebecca M. Alves
Alisa R. Wigley-DeLara

W. Scott Jaworski
Anita M. Kelley
Elizabeth B. Driggers
Jerome A. O'Connell
Christopher J. Tebo
Brian J. Haverly
Erin E. Wideman
Bradley R. Sims

Of Counsel
William K. Stratvert
Sharon P. Gross

Reply to Santa Fe

150 Washington Ave., Suite 300
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 1986
Santa Fe, NM 87504-1986

Telephone: (505) 989-9614
Facsimile: (505) 989-9857

February 27, 2008

Mr. Mark Fesmire, Chairman
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Hand-Delivered

Re: NMOCC Case No. 13945; Application of Occidental Permian LTD
Cancellation of a Drilling Permit, For a Determination of the Right to
Drill, and Approval of a Drilling, Permit, Lea County, New Mexico;
NMOCC Case No. 13912; Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for
Compulsory Pooling, Lea County, New Mexico; Order No. R-12832
De Novo

2008 FEB 29 04
RECEIVED

Dear Mr. Fesmire:

On behalf of Occidental Permian, LTD, the Applicant in Case No. 13945, we request that the hearing de novo in the above referenced consolidated cases be continued to the April 10, 2008 Commission docket. I understand that Mr. Bruce, counsel for EOG, will request that Case No. 13912 also be continued.

Very truly yours,



J. Scott Hall

JSH/kfh

cc: James Bruces, Esq. via fax
W. Thomas Kellahin, Esq. via fax
Cheryl Bada, Esq. via hand-delivery
Liz Bush-Ivie
David Evans

S:\Clients\12285\39207\Correspondence\Fesmire 2-27-08.doc

A PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION

ALBUQUERQUE
(505) 842-1950

FARMINGTON
(505) 326-4521

LAS CRUCES
(505) 523-2481

SANTA FE
(505) 989-9614